From: Mark A Harrison [mark a harrison@huntsman.com]

Sent: 09 June 2006 17:48

To: phill.]jones@pipelineintegrity.co.uk

Cc: Danielle.Willett@uk.ngrid.com; Jim.Stancliffe@hse.gsi.gov.uk;
Hemsleyg@bpa.co.uk; michael.thomson@innovene.com;
Tony.Gillard@shell.com; ken.smith2@uk.bp.com;
Chris.Clarke@wwutilities.co.uk

Subject: Updated Guidance for Infringement Database

UKOPA/06/0048
Phill,

At the last UKOPA meeting that it was agreed that the infringement database be
updated to include the opportunity to record (a) the method by which the
operator becomes aware of an infringement and (b) the nature of the pipeline
routing at the location of an infringement. As a result, I took an action to
update the database guidance to this effect and circulate for comments prior to
adoption.

Therefore, please will you circulate this note and the attached update to
guidance and request members to direct any feedback to me or any other member of
the Infringement Working Group.

Thanks
Mark

Mark A Harrison

Polyethylene Technology Manager

Huntsman European Base Chemicals & Polymers
Tel: +00 (0) 1642 834225

Fax: +44 (0) 1642 834438

Mob: +44 (0) 7889 310700

(See attached file: Updated Infringement Database Categorisation Guidance June
2006 .doc)
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